

# Michael Womble

314-779-5786  
mwomble23@gmail.com

To whom it may concern,

Having served in many different ministry capacities in the St. Louis area for 15+ years, I would love to explore the opportunity to join the team at McKnight Crossings Church of Christ. I believe I have a unique skill set to offer, which includes the ability to lead through humility, a strong Biblical foundation, and high social and emotional intelligence.

Some of the things I bring to the table are:

- Team building skills – At my previous church, I led the charge in unifying our multicultural congregation. I also oversaw five staff members and a large team of volunteers. I love being part of a team and working to bring people together for a common goal.
- Multi-generational leadership – I enjoy working with people of all ages and backgrounds. I have experience leading children, teens, young adults and senior citizens. I can thrive in many different capacities, whether it is planning for VBS, coaching a baseball team, or making a hospital visit. It is my passion to bring the Good News to people in all phases of life.
- Organizational skills – In my previous positions as both a Lead Pastor and an Athletic Director, I gained valuable experience juggling many projects and overseeing many different teams at once.
- A forward thinking, entrepreneurial spirit – I love thinking outside the box and finding new ways to get things done. I am always thinking years down the road and feel energized when I envision what God could do in the future.
- A heart for shepherding and pastoring – One of my passions is walking with people in their journey and helping them navigate through the challenges of life. I have a variety of experience with counseling, coaching and leading in various formats.
- Teaching – One of my biggest strengths is my ability to present the Word of God in a clear and concise way that all can understand and put into practice. I have a great passion for teaching God's word, and I have experience teaching in many formats, and to all age levels.

I am very familiar with the greater St. Louis area. I grew up in North County and am currently living and working in St. Charles County. I would love to find a new ministry opportunity in this area.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,  
Michael Womble

# Michael Womble

(314) 779-5786

mwomble23@gmail.com

2216 Graystone Dr, St. Charles, MO 63303

## Occupational Objective

Seeking a position with opportunity to invest in people and advance God's kingdom through the teaching of God's word, team building and leading with a Christ-like example.

## Educational Background

Covenant Theological Seminary

- 2017 Graduate
- Master of Divinity (93 credit hours)
  - 21 Old Testament credit hours
  - 17 New Testament credit hours
- Cumulative 3.48 GPA

Saint Louis Christian College

- 2011 Graduate
- Bachelor of Science with a double major emphasis in Student Ministry and Bible
- Cumulative 3.37 GPA

Hazelwood West High School

- 2006 Graduate
- Cumulative 3.57 GPA

## Experience

Culligan Water of O'Fallon (2020 – Present)

- Sales and Service

Christian Family Services (2024 - Present)

- Church Outreach Coordinator

Central Christian College of the Bible (2022-2023)

- Adjunct Professor
  - Classes Taught: Life and Message of Paul, Survey of Pentateuch

New Heights Christian Church (2014 – 2020)

- Lead Pastor (2017 – 2020)
- Student Minister (2014 – 2017)

Saint Louis Christian College (2007 – 2022)

- Adjunct Professor (2016 – 2022)
  - Classes Taught: History of Israel, Old Testament Survey, Dynamics of Teaching Youth
- Athletic Director (2011 – 2013)

- Head Baseball Coach (2011 – 2014)
- Head Volleyball Coach (2013)
- Admissions Staff and Camp Teams Coordinator (2007 – 2011)

Christ in Youth (Summer 2010)

- Summer Event Staff (Internship)

North County Christian School (2008 – 2009)

- Head Middle School Girls Basketball Coach

## **Community Service**

Christian Family Services (2019 – Present)

- Board of Directors

Bridgeton Clergy Alliance (2017-2020)

Bond Christian Service Camp (2015-2018)

- Dean of High School Camp

The Merge (Church Plant in St. Charles, MO) (2010 – 2014)

- Church Leadership Team
- Preaching Rotation

## **References**

Available upon request